
 
 

1 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

INVITATION TO BID: No. UKRKI/ITB/2022-02 

for the establishment of Frame Agreements for Household Items 

No. 

 

Question 

  

Answer 

 

1.  Is it possible to provide blankets with a rectangle or squared 

lines?  

 

Yes, you can quote for blankets with geometric lines but 

the item should meet the technical specifications and 

color requirement as per Annex A.  

2.  Do you require a hooded sleeping bag or without a hood?  

 

Please check a sample picture indicated in Annex A, 

sleeping bags should be without a hood.  

3.  What is the required pallet size, is it 120*80 cm? What is 

the allowed height of the packed pallet?  

 

 

 

 Please kindly check the packaging instructions in Annex B 

depending on the item you will be quoting for.  

4.  The manufacturer does not produce metal buckets of 20 L 
without lids. As for the buckets with lids, there are two versions: 
“hoop lid” and “crown lid”. These options are with different 
closing systems and different purchase prices. The “hoop lid” can 
be closed by hand. The crown lid is closed and opened with a 
special key. (Key is not included in the price). Please specify what 
type of lid for the bucket you need?  

As per Annexes A and B of the tender documents, the lids 
are not part of the requirement. If you provide metal 
buckets with lids, they should be not heavy to carry when 
filled in.  
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5.  In which period UNHCR is planning to procure the quantities 

mentioned in the tender document?  

The figures have been stated in Annex A, Specifications are 
to enable bidders to indicate the projected requirements. 
It does not represent a commitment that UNHCR will 
purchase the quantities on Annex A. Quantities may vary 
and will depend on the actual requirements and funds 
available regulated by the issuance of individual Purchase 
Orders against the Frame Agreement(s). We cannot specify 
in which period of time we will purchase these items.  
 

6.  Annex B – Sleeping bags, packaging requirements: “The pieces in 

the primary packing should then be placed in a carton box. The 

carton boxes shall be palletized and stretch wrapped”. Does it 

mean each sleeping bag should be packed in a separate carton 

box?  

Please refer to Annexes A and B – packaging 

requirements.  Bidder can suggest in the comments field 

an acceptable packing unit.  

7.  Should we provide the whole blanket as a sample, as we will have 

to produce as per your specification of min. 500 g/m2 

Bidders can provide a piece of a blanket with min. 500 

g/m2 as a sample.  

8.  Should we strictly follow the packaging rules, f.e. blankets 18 

units/bale. Can we pack 10 units/bale? 

Yes, packaging requirements should be followed as per 

the tender documents. If bidders have a better suggestion 

for packing, please indicate it in the comment field of 

Annex B.  

 


